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November 25, 2024

VIA ECF:

Honorable Mary Kay Vyskocil, U.S.D.J.
United States District Court

Southern District of New York

500 Pearl St.

Room 2230

New York, NY 10007

Re: Request for Adjournment for Initial Conference
Choi v. Benefit Holdings LLC et al. (1:24-cv-06573-MKV)

Your Honor:

My firm represents the Defendants in the above-referenced matter, I am writing this letter to respectfully
request that the initial conference currently scheduled for Wednesday, December 18, 2024 at 11:30 am
be adjourned to December 17, 19, or 20, 2024. This is due to the fact that I am scheduled to appear for
the initial conference in person in another matter at the Eastern District Court of New York on the same
day at 12:00pm.

This 1s my first request for an adjournment. The Plaintift’s Counsel consents to my request for an
adjournment. Thank you.

Respectfully,
Granted. The Initial Pretrial Conference scheduled for
‘ December 18, 2024 at 11:30 AM is rescheduled to
Diane H. 146 December 17, 2024 at 12:00 PM.
w
Enclosure SO ORDERED.

cc: Madeline Howard, Esq. (Via ECF)
Sacco & Fillas, LLP

Att for Plaintif
orney for Plaintiff Date: 11/25/2024 M /{a‘-[/ (/hda‘b—g

New York, New York Q' Kay V skocil
nlted tes District Judge
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